Barristers & Solicitors We:iI‘FOUIdSLLP

September 5, 2014 Robert B. Warren
T: 416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

VIA E-MAIL File No. 01626.00019

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27" Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Dear Madam:

Re: Horizon Utilities Inc.
Board File No. EB-2014-0002

We are counsel to the City of Hamilton. On behalf of our client we hereby request that the
evidence of Wattsworth Analysis Inc., filed on behalf of our client, be withdrawn. The basis for
the request is that the factual underpinning for much of the evidence has changed, with the
result of much of the evidence is neither probative nor relevant.

We have been advised that the applicant, Horizon Utilities Inc., and Board staff, have consented
to this request.

Yours very truly,

et B, L

Robert B. Warren

cc:  Mark Roger
Maureen Holt
City of Hamilton, Attention: Mike Kovacevic
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